Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting - February 8th, 2023 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949 at 6:00 p.m. February 8th, 2023 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm with the Pledge. Present: Michael Raddatz via skype, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll and Valorie Schable.

Minutes from January 11th, 2023 were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to approve minutes by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Valorie Schable Read treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file by Tom Breiling, 2nd by Mike Raddatz. Mike asked when the next fire truck fund to our account will be deposited. Valorie stated that it will be in April. Mike stated that the Chassi will be coming. The Princeton Fire department will be sending us an invoice. Next fire meeting will be March 7th @7:00pm 2023

Town Hall Insurance- Home Town Community Insurance \$3094 Dollars with 906 for workmans comp. Rural sent a bid for Town Hall insurance. \$2868.00 + \$846.00 for workmans comp. This bid also included cyber insurance. Motion to approve moving town Insurance to Rural by Tom Breiling and 2nd by Mike Raddatz. Brandon sent an email stating that he reviewed both policies and is in favor of moving Insurance to Rural insurance.

Mr.& Mrs.Bedker's Asked for a variance to leave their RV Camper trailer on their property yearly was discussed. Yearly Approval is required each year. Mike stated that they are located in the Ag2 area and he spoke with zoning to keep the camper there. Mike stated that he does not have a problem with trailer being there for the year, but they will have to comply with all Marquette County's zoning and get the necessary permitting from Marquette County.

The Bedker's will be going to zoning for approval. Motion from Tom Breiling in favor to accept the camping permit year round for Kelly and Nick Bedker, 2nd by Mike Raddatz. Mike will send a letter to the county.

Road Tour Date- Brandon not in attendance, Mike stated that we will need a Road tour date. Mike stated that the earlier we get in the earlier we will get road work done. He would like to set it in March if possible. Tom stated that he is available.

March 7th 7pm is the next fire meeting.

March 8th next Town meeting at 6:00 p.m.

New business- Puckaway update. Maddy Wergin stated that the meeting was to discuss the type of survey going out and what the questions will be. This survey will need to be back by April 15th, 2023. The Lake District wants to do small chemical Piolot Studies harvesting amounts. DNR stated that they will be somewhat flexible with this plan. Not much is expected on anything this year. The plan needs to be approved first. This may take till August of 2023.

Caroline has correspondence from Adams Columbia Electric Cooperative, will hold till Mike gets back to sign Mike received one from Allient.

Received notice from DNR regarding Robert Mueller for property W539 Deer Ln Lake Puckaway for putting fill and rip rap below the OHW mark. Mr. Mueller is currently being fined \$767.50 per day until rip rap is removed.

Also received correspondence from Jessica Jungenberg for Tri County Kennel Licenses.

Mike had correspondence from Marquette County. The county wants to send all correspondence via email.

Voucher 30-53 Motion to approve vouchers 30- 53 by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Next meeting on March 8th at 6:00 p.m.

Meeting adjourned 6:55 pm by Tom Breiling 2nd by Mike Raddatz.